Association of University and College imployees

PN N I

Sepl camber 24, 1979

Sheila Perrett

AUCE Provincial

901 - 207 West Hastings Street
Vancouver, B.C. V60 178

Dear Sheila:

Here, at long last, the copies of our various arbitrations. T have
been fortunate to have part—-time help, three afternoons per week, for the
last month, hence the copies.

Also, have you contracted cither McGrady's office or Alan Macloan's
office re a) them undertaking to have UIC stop sonding out turther lotter:s:
to our members until the matter 1s sottled and b) donat ing furthor money to
the Community Legal Assistance?

[ am qgoing to make a motion that our local send $500.00 but this
won't come up until our October 18th union mecting.

Haven't seen you for a long time, it would be nice sometime.

Yours truly,

Carole Cameron
Union Organiser
AUCE Iocal 1

2162 Western Parkway, Vancouver, B Felephone (60440 22 : R



